
  

3/23/64 

Airtel a 

To: SAC, Dallas (100-10461) ; 

From: Directo wer ¥6o) e060) ~ a6 of ~ . { 

ASSASSINATION or PRESIDENT 
JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY 

‘NOVEMBER 22, 1963 
DALLAS, TEXAS 

Re your airtel 3/13/64. 

Referenced airtel refers to information relating 
to data Sequested by the Bureau concerning photographs of 
the cab and bus used by Oswald. This matter 4s complete - 
and has been furnished to the President's Comsissiom. Other 
investigation regarding plats: of the Texas School Book Th 
Depository Building and related information has-alsp beer: s 
completed. However, the purpose of the interview ene of 
Linnie Mac Randle, R. L. Studebaker, Franklin Kais and? 
Mrs. Stella C. Dermeyer which were revealed in’-302 ‘a, ane 
submitted with referenced airtel is not clear> Priot to ‘the 
time these interviews are included in your report, furnish 
the Bureau information regarding the purpose of these 
interviews. 
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NOTE: 
  

By letter 3/6/64, President's Commission requested 
various photographs and other data concerning the bus and taxi of 
cab utilized by Oswald, to aid in the interview of the bus © 

‘and cab drivers. This information was furnished to the <: - 
President's Commission on 3/12/64. By letter 3/4/64 the 
President 's Commission requested numerous items concerning 
plats, the rifle, location of various items in the Texas School 
Book Depository Building. However, in connection with this 
there were no requests for additional interviews, hovever, 
was noted this request was to be utilized by the Commission 
in connection with interrogation of Linnie Mae Randle and ' 
Buell Wesley Frazier. This matter was completed by letter 
to the Commission dated 3/16/64. Referenced airtel furnished 
by Dallas submitted FD-302s and there appears to be some 
confusion in this connection and we cannot identify these 
interviews with any Bureau request. 
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